

Cross, Jay@DTSC

From: Weiner, Peter H. <peterweiner@paulhastings.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 7:12 PM
To: Movassaghi, Maziar
Subject: Dear Maziar,

Dear Maziar,

I am sorry that I have not been in touch, including missing the External Advisory Committee meeting. Since May 1 I have had a fever of 100 to 102 degrees every day, accompanied by significant fatigue. The doctors cannot figure it out, and I have not been to work (or Sacramento) since that time. Mike Feuer did want me to see you about some Green Chemistry strategy that he and I discussed, but I just have been consumed by working part-time from home and trying to figure this out.

As you know, I made one departure from all this on May 8 to appear at the Regional Water Quality Control Board hearing involving Boeing. I was trying my best under trying personal circumstances, and know what I meant to say, but it appears that I did not speak with the precision with which I would usually like to speak. I apologize for any issues that this has caused, and can explain what I meant if we ever get a chance to talk.

I continue to work from home, but if there's a way of scheduling a lunch a month out or so (NOT about Boeing), I'd love to catch up, especially in these times of threatened reorgs. As someone who was there at the inception in 1981, I have a fondness for the department and am willing to share.

I realize that you are very very busy, but if you have a chance, I'd love to hear from you.

Thanks,
Peter

Peter H. Weiner, Partner | Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP | 55 Second Street, Twenty-Fourth Floor, San Francisco, CA 94105 | direct: 415 856 7010 | cell: 415 518 5000 | main: 415 856 7000 | direct fax: 415 856 7110 | email peterweiner@paulhastings.com www.paulhastings.com

Paul Hastings is committed to sustainable practices. Reducing printed waste saves resources.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: As required by U.S. Treasury Regulations governing tax practice, you are hereby advised that any written tax advice contained herein was not written or intended to be used (and cannot be used) by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code.

This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any